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RELEASE IN PART B5|

RE: Checking in

From: David Petraeus petraedh@centcom.mil
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: RE: Checking in

We'll work a time with your office, Secretary. In D.C..

| . Hope your breakfast goes well, |

| | Again, will work with your office.
Best - Dave

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com |
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 7:03 AM
To: Petraeus, David H. GEN USA

Subject: Checking in

Dear David,
I have no idea where in the world you might be, but I'd like to catch

up soon either in person or by phone. What days/times might work for
you? T'hope all is well w you and yours. All the best, Hillary

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06154167 Date: 09/25/2018



